

From: Joe Thorsheim

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: January 08, 2013

Subject: FCC File# 0991-EX-ST-2012

Message:

The U.S. version can transmit in Modes 4/5 while the India version can transmit using an Indian equivalent secure mode. Both are capable of Modes 1, 2, 3/A, C. There are no plans to transmit using the India secure IMS mode during this test, only Modes 1, 2, 3/A, C will be used.

Both U.S. and Indian versions transmit out of the same slot array antenna, thus the transmit power is very similar for both.

Both U.S and Indian versions transmit in 6, 60, and 300 RPM scan rates.

We are not planning to transmit in the Indian Mode Secure, both US and Indian units are very similar in functionality.

Please let us know if there are any other questions.

Thanks

Joel Thorsheim
joel.d.thorsheim@boeing.com
206-544-6066